



# JON EINOL PEREYRA VALINTON

GRAPHIC DESIGNER • PRODUCT DESIGNER • LOGO CREATOR

2010 was when I was first introduced to Photoshop by a friend. What started as just funny photo editing became my passion. In 2014, as I honed my skills in Photoshop, I began to work as a full-time graphic designer in a small to large-format printing studio. Putting all my effort and small steps towards learning the graphics and & Multimedia Industry I started working remotely since 2018 as a product and logo designer for an e-commerce company until 2023.

+63 998 937 9659  
WHATSAPP

jonvalintonva@gmail.com  
EMAIL ADDRESS

www.jonvport.com  
ONLINE PORTFOLIO

## EMPLOYMENT

2018 - 2023 | RELOAD MEDIA  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designing graphic images for Social Media ads and website landing page. (Remote Work)

Product images | GIF | Logo | Photo enhancement  
Product mockups | Banners | Video thumbnails

2016 - 2018 | MARILANS GRAPHICS  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Designing ID template and Photo enhancement for school related prints.

2014 - 2016 | C.I.T PRINTING SHOP  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER | PRINT OPERATOR

Designing graphic images for walk-in clients. Operates various types of printing machines.

Tarpaulin | T-shirt | ID & Lanyard | Brochure  
Invitation Card | Calling Card | Sticker

## EDUCATION

2010 - 2012  
Asian Institute of Computer Studies (Bacoor)  
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY  
Associate Degree

2005 - 2009  
General Emilio Aguinaldo National Highschool  
HIGH SCHOOL

## SKILLS

- PHOTOSHOP
- BRANDING
- MOCKUPS
- TYPHOGRAPHY
- LOGO
- CANVA
- WORDPRESS
- ILLUSTRATOR
- VIDEO EDITING

## PROFILE

11.28.92      FILIPINO      MARRIED  
BIRTH      NATIONALITY      STATUS

TAGALOG (NATIVE), ENGLISH  
LANGUAGE

## INTEREST

PLAYING WITH MY SON • BONSAI • ANIME  
ROCK MUSIC • FAMILY GATHERING • SKATE  
LEARN TO EARN • MODERATE DRINKING  
MAKING MY WIFE SMILE & MONEY